OYSTER RIVER COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
36 Coe Drive
Durham, New Hampshire 03824
Telephone: 603-868-5100 Facsimile # 603-868-6668

December 22, 2011

VIA E-MAIL ONLY (dktaylor@F5.com)

David Taylor

Re: Oyster River Cooperative School District - Right-To-Know Law Reguest

Dear David:

Below listed and attached please find the names submitted by Board members in all the
envelopes for selections of Community Members for the Superintendent Screening Committee, as
requested in your December 22, 2011 Right-to-Know.

° Yusi Wang Turell
° JoAnn Portalupi
® Luci Gardner
] Henry Smith

Sincerely,

Superintandent’s Administrative Assistant

Attachment: 1

SAU #5
DURHAM, LEE, MADBURY
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Wendy DiFruscio

From: David Taylor (Lowell) [dktaylor@F5.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 1:05 AM
To: Wendy DiFruscio

Subject: RTK Nomination Envelopes

This is a Right-to-Know request under RSA 91-A for electronic copies of the contents of all the envelopes of selections of
community members for the Superintendent Screening Committee made by Board members for the Dec. 21, 2011
meeting.

Thanks,

-David



